From: M&CP - Licensing

To:
Subject: FW: 172 Aldersgate Street - GoPuff 24/7 delivery service application
Date: 13 April 2022 22:59:52

From: Julien Waitem
Sent: 13 April 2022 22:55: +00: ublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London

To: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Subject: 172 Aldersgate Street - GoPuff 24/7 delivery service application

| THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Sir / Madam

I very strongly oppose this application. It will cause disruption to local residents and
pedestrians from continual cycling traffic, and promote drunk & disorderly conduct via
easy access to alcohol at any time of the day or night.

The fact that the City of London is even considering allowing a 24-hour retail business
selling alcohol to have its premises in a residential building is ludicrous and incredibly
insulting to those that call London House their home.

I very much doubt anyone who is involved in making this planning application decision
would want this business model operating on their doorstep.

Yours flabbergasted
Julien Waite (Barbican Estate resident)





